CONSTRUCTION INC

BIRTUW BrrvconsTRUCTION, INC.

Skip Layton

Falcon Design Consultants, LLC
235 Corporate Center Dr, Ste 200
Stockbridge, GA 30281

Re:

Subject.

Forest Park Downtown Streetscape Project

April 15, 2023

Change Proposal #9 New fence and other miscellaneous changed per rev 3-31-23

Dear Skip,

As per your request, we hereby submit cost proposal for the proposed new fence, additional drainage line
and structure as well as other miscellaneous changes per drawing revision dated 3-31-23.

The cost below includes Material, labor, and equipment necessary to complete the proposed task.

Item # | Description Qty | Unit | Unit Price TOTAL
1 Remove Existing fence 800 |LF $5.00 $4,000.00
2 Install New Ornamental Fence, including end panels 800 |LF $45.00 $36,000.00
3 Install new 1019 Inlet 1 EA $4,600.00 $4,600.00
4 Supply and Install 12” HDPE Pipe 1 LS $6,600.00 $6,600.00
5 Core and connect storm line to existing structure 1 LS $850.00 $850.00
6 Remove tree and items required for Ga power pole at NW | 1 LS $1,100.00 $1,100.00
corner of intersection
Subtotal | $53,150.00
O&P (15%) | $7,972.50
TOTAL of OPTION 3 | $61,122.50

We appreciate your prompt approval of this Change proposal.

We would like to request 30 days of time extension as a result of the various changes in this proposal.

Sincerely Yours,

Sintayehu Areda

6105 Lee’s Mill Road, Forest Park, GA 30297
Phone: 404-228-9074 Fax: 404-883-3385




